Craig Police Department

800 West 1°! Street, Suite 300 o Craig, Colorado 81625

Administration — (970) 826-2360 e Police Service — (970) 824-8111
Fax — (970) 824-5706

Date: July 8", 2025

Tio: City Manager / Mayor and Council
From: Michael Cochran, Chief of Police
Subject: Used Truck Purchase

Due to unexpected circumstances, we are in need of a vehicle. | have located a 2019 RAM
1500 (belonging to Moffat County Sheriff's Office) for $20,000.00. This vehicle would be used to
replace my current 2013 RAM 1500.

We have not budgeted for this vehicle purchase however, in the recent sale of (5) older fleet
vehicles, we were able to put $15,122.50 back into the general fund. We also transferred (1) of

those vehicles to Road and Bridge, for $4,000.00. Thats brings the grand total of those (5) to
$19,122.50.

We are asking Council to reappropriate those monies for the purchase of the above-mentioned
vehicle.

Thank you for your consideration,

%
Michael R. Cochran
Chief of Police

Michael R. Cochran Douglas J. Conrad
Chief of Police Commander



